

June 5, 1978

Jack Erps, Esquire
Suite, 486, 30400 Telegraph Road
P. O. Box 1054
Birmingham, Michigan 48010

REDACTED

RE:

Our File No. 75-3573DC
Liberty Mutual No. C-440-166552

Dear Mr. Erps:

Please excuse my tardy response to your letter of May 4, 1978.

Enclosed you will find a listing of the above named individual's earnings for the calendar year of 1976. Unfortunately, I could not give you copies of the actual payroll records since our Detroit Factory did not keep an individual record of earnings for each employee. The wage information enclosed was taken off various payroll registers for 1976.

I realize that you also requested payroll information for the year of 1977. Unfortunately, these payroll records are not kept at the same location as the 1976 records. I am still trying to obtain them from the appropriate parties. Please be assured that once I receive this information, I will immediately forward it to your office.

I trust the enclosed information will suffice for the time being. If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

Thomas M. Locker
Administrator of Workers' Compensation

TML:je

Enclosure

N40620

0007-SWP-005502715
CONFIDENTIAL

